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for thirty-two years. From 1868 until 1894 he held the pastorate
of St. Joseph’s Church., It was especially in the direction and
administration of this parish, which always remains most dear to
his heart, that Fr. Paillier evinced those grand qualities with
which he was eandowed, viz. zeal, prudence, love of souls and of
the Church, constant sacrifice of himself for the welfare of his
parishoners both rich and poor and particularly the sick, in a word,
for the welfare of all, without exception. It was not without
regret that in 1894 he was removed from his beloved parish, but
his religious obedience demanded this sacrifice of him and he made
it without a moment’s hesitation just as he had done all through
his long career.

From 1874 till 1877 he had been Rector ot the College as
well as Pastor of St. Joseph’s Church. In 1894 he became for
three years chaplain to the Good Shepherd Sisters. In 1897 he was
given thechair of sacred eloquence in the seminary. Finally in 1898
he was appointed chaplain of Rideau St. Convent. He has always
shown himself, in whatsoever charge has been confided to him,
the good and faithful servant to whom a reward has been promis-
ed by Him who does not deceive but is faithful to all his promises.
¢ Fidelis est enim qui repromisit.” .




